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 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
FIDDLE PARK PLAYGROUND RFP 03-2025 

 
 

1. Are we able to get an extension on the submission date? 
No extensions due to time restraints. 

 
2. Will the GC be responsible for pouring the necessary foundations for the shelter 

and for the fabric shade options? It would be up to the playground supplier to install 
the footings/columns for the shade shelters. 
 

3. Are there concept drawings or renderings for the design of the desired shelter? No 
concept drawings or renderings for design of shelter  
 

4. Geotechnical Report be provided by the Town or is this also under the scope of the 
playground supplier? Geotechnical Reporting will be provided by the Town. 
 

5. From what I understand, Shade Sails 1, 2, and 3 are above and beyond the listed budgets, 
with an additional $150,000 allocated for Shade Structure #4, separate from the $378,500 
playground/surfacing budget. Since the total project budget is $528,500 and only 10 points 
are allocated to pricing, I’m assuming we’ll need to try to incorporate the smaller shade 
sails into our playground scope to stay within the overall budget. Can you confirm if the 10 
points are based on staying within the full $528,500?  The 10 points will be allocated to 
the lowest bidder and then there’s some math involved to allocate points to the 
remainder of bidders.  We use the lowest bidder for the equation then we take each 
individual bid against that bid so example if you’re the third lowest bidder you may get 
9 points instead of the full 10 points depends how close that bid is to the lowest bid.  
Again, we don’t always take the lowest bid.  
 

6. Are there any specific requirements for the shade structure? The attachment wouldn’t 
open, and it says the site is to be determined by the playground provider. The drawings 
should show you now for requirements but it’s open to you as for design concept.  

 
7. For the $150,000 shade budget — does that include just supply and install, or should we 

also include stamped drawings and concrete work?  That would include supply, install, 
footings/columns and drawings for the shade shelter. 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

8. Bidders to provide 1 plan copy and up to 2 digital renders at 11” x 17” paper size max. in 

the following formats: 

.1 1 digital submission in PDF format submitted to the Town via email.  Submissions 
to be made to Carey Holmes treasurer@shelburne.ca 
The Town will allow up to 5 renderings for submission due to the size of the park.  
This will allow to showcase the entire playground/shade shelters. 

 
9. Can a site visit be arranged for? Site visit can be arranged for Monday May 12th at 11am  

 
10. Are there more documents pertaining to this opportunity as we see only 1 at the moment? 

There is a AutoCad drawing if needed. Contact wthomson@shrlburne.ca 
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